



## Cintia Romero

Product Designer  
[cintiaromero.com](http://cintiaromero.com)

UX & Visual Designer for multiple devices and platforms with over 9+ years of experience building products, experiences, and teams.

Latina, vegan, design thinker, fond of spreading good practices related to accessibility, diversity, and inclusion.

Playing Capoeira, music and hiking with my dog are just a few of my favorite things!

- @cintiaaromero@gmail.com
- [in linkedin.com/in/cintiaaromero](https://www.linkedin.com/in/cintiaaromero)
- [twitter.com/cintiaaa\\_romero](https://twitter.com/cintiaaa_romero)
- [instagram.com/cintiaaromero](https://www.instagram.com/cintiaaromero)

### WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2019 - present  
Product Designer  
[@Delta Dental](#)
- 2018 - 2019  
Sr. Visual / UX Designer  
[@Roofstock](#)
- 2017 - 2018  
Sr. UX Designer  
[@Ruby Ribbon](#)
- 2016 - 2017  
Creative Director  
[@Epifania Magazine](#)
- 2012 - 2014  
Sr. Designer & Marketing Analyst  
[@Faculdade Unimed \(Brazil\)](#)
- 2011 - 2012  
Interaction Designer  
[@Taticas e Estrategias \(Brazil\)](#)

### LANGUAGES

- English
- Portuguese
- Spanish

### EDUCATION

- 2016  
Certificate, User Experience Designer  
[@General Assembly](#)
- 2015 - 2016  
Certificate, Visual Designer  
[@UC Berkeley Extension](#)
- 2013 - 2014  
MBA, Creative Direction for Fashion  
[@UNA \(Brazil\)](#)
- 2007 - 2010  
BA, Advertising and Marketing  
[@Estacio de Sa \(Brazil\)](#)

[in See more @LinkedIn](#)

### INTERESTS

- Accessibility
- Innovation
- Voice User Interface
- Mentoring

### DESIGN SKILLS

- User interfaces ✓
- Prototyping ✓
- User research ✓
- Interaction design ✓
- Storyboarding ✓
- Design thinking ✓
- Accessibility ✓
- Design systems ✓
- Visual design ✓

### TECH SKILLS

- Sketch ✓
- Figma ✓
- InVision ✓
- Abstract ✓
- Adobe suite ✓
- Principle ✓
- HTML & CSS ✓
- Agile ✓
- Scrum ✓

### FUN

- Playing capoeira ★
- Music ★
- Hiking ★
- Origamis ★
- Cooking ★